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HARROI; Mr. 	 ERMAN, rerer,_Cliff Jewelry (pawn shop), 
101 E. Jefferson was shown two photogiiphi Of-thi'leather sling 
`taken—from-Abe sassination weapon used in the assassination of 
President JOHN TZGERALD KENNEDY; however, Mr. RABERRAN was not 
told what this o ject was nor where it came from but was terbly asked his 
opinion as to wtlat the object was. 

DI I I it: 	• S 

Xt. B ERMAN observed the photographs briefly and he 
immediately said that in his opinion this was a guitar strap and 
that he had often seen guitar straps of similar construction. 

Mr. HABERMAN searched the supply of guitar straps in his 
supply shop but was unable to locate one of similar construction. 
This however did not change his opinion as to what the qbject was. 

•• 	 He advised he believes that'Rears Roebuck has'handled 
similar guitai straps. Mr. HABERMAN added he doe's not recall that 
such aiguitar strap had been so:actin his shop pointing out thit 
such guitar straps are usually sold along with the guitar in the 
operation of a pawn shop. 
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- • Dais  12/17/63  
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Mr. JA 	LDER, Salesman, David Wexler Accessories 
Company 823 South Wabash, Chicago, IIIInDiai-residefice 304Q 
nifilit MAI-lane -relladTikas was interviewed at trirSTI 
Office, Dallas, iexas. Mr. WITIHR was shown two photographs 
which were the front and back side of a leather strap used as 
a rifle sling on the rifle which was used in the assassination 
of President JOHN F. KENNEDY. Mr. WILDER was not advised Of the 
source or identity of this object and was asked what his opinion 
was concerning the identity of tats object. He said that the 
strap could be a guitar strap but he had never seen one like 
it, although he had many salesman for David Wexler:for many 
years and had distributed many varieties of guitax".straps to 
music stores. 

'Ea'adkrised that the following companies may be able 
to determine the identity and origin of this strap provided it 
is a guitar-strap: 

2e1;:xwell Meyers 
San Antonio,_Texas 

runo Company 
Antonio Texas 

.A;w Orleans MUM.° Supply Company 
New Orleans,  EJ24121DXWL.. 

i/ Billsaleaton, Importer 
Mississippi City, Magisallyi 

(St. Louis Music Supply Company 
St. Louis, Missouri____J 

12/16/63  t  Dallas, Texis on et 	
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Mr. WILLIAM R)(MC EWAN,' Branch Mane er ted-Carz. 
Fastener reQ.rinzatiQn.,__3.066 West M. c z  ng • 	e, 	vas ;nter- 
vieiie-d at his residence, /1442 _Hockaday.t. _17/7(:‘,/// r440  1 

Mr. MC EWAN was shown a photograph of a leather strap 
used as a rifle sling on the rifle used in the assassination 
of President JOHN F. KENNEDY. This photograph revealed that 
there were two fasteners on this leather strap which were marked 
'United Carr'. 

Mr. MC EWAN said that he belieyed that these snap 
type fasteners were manufactured by thOvIrr Fastener Company, 
Division of United-Carr Fastener Corporatioh:-C4ffibridge, 
PliiiiEEMEttriihre-f-tE6-tiaae name of -'Dot' fasteners. he -. 
said that it appears that the fasteners were'"Baby Durable 
fasteners', parts numbers BS-12303 (stud) and BS-12402 (eyelet). 
Mr. MC EWAN said that it also appeared that the rivets used to. 
hold the large piece of leather to the strap appeared to be 
'Dot Speedy rivets',parts numbers *BS-99972 (button-top) and 
!BS-22405 (eyelet base). The asterisk in front of the part numbers' 
-indicates that these parts are brass but are available in steel 
also when the asterisk prefixes the catalogue number. Standard 
finishes for these parts are nickel, brekss, brown and black. 
The eyelets are nickel, brass and black. 

Mr. MC EWAN made the above observations concerning the 
Dot fasteners from Catalogue #60 of the Carr Fastener Company. 

Mr. MC EWAN advised that he did not personally recognize 
the leather object in the photograph as any manufactured product 
for which he had sold Dot fasteners. Mr. MC EWAN advised that 
the following individuals may recognize the leather strap and 
may have been consulted by the manufacturer of this strap: 

Mr. RALF OSLEF, Sales Man 	-r 
Onsumer-Producla.. 	 -  
Carr Fastener.V1I1dOnc-ar. 	his assistant, 

Mr. M. M ENDRICKS, Assistant Saler! Managers  
who are th located Eit—C&13tellei-Dicrigion, 
United-Carr  FaAtenerArliFFENOG-31'AlieS2StWkt 
CambridEtA-PPAWILWAttl,.. 

en  12/14/63 Dallas, Texas 	 100-10461 
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The following investigation was conducted by SAs WILLIAM 
G. BROOK HART and GEORGE T. BINNEY at Dallas, Texas. • 

The following individuals were contacted- on the dates 
indicated and shown 2 photographs, front and back view of a 	• 

leather strap used as a rifle sling on the rifle used in the 
assassination of President JOHN F. KENNEDY. They were not told 
what this objdct was used for but merely asked whether they were 
able to identify it through their professional experience. The 
following individuals believed that this object was a guitar strap 
although they were unable to locate any guitar straps like it in 
their stock and could not suggest anyone who might be able to 
identify this object: 

HOWARp"tiASLEY, JR. 
• 

Vice  President. . 
rWhittle Music Company 
1108 Elm_Street. • 
76eaeiber 14, 1963 

FRED/M6 CORD 

129LElm Street.. - 

■ president 	• 
_Mo. Cord Music Coupany,. 

bicsembei-i4, 1963 	 • 

D. J.*AiNE 
Cline.Musio Company-
1107 Elm Street-
December 14,...19631... 

Mr. and Mrs. WES 	JgNSON 
Brook-Mays Music mpany 
718 West Jefferm 
DetrefibbriV196, 

ROBERKGRBOAST 
Owner_ 
1137tans Music Company 
8318_WeitTJUferson:-  
December 16, 1963 

. • -444♦• • : o 	 jkc47.. • 	
4

.
844
ft 
	••■-4, P 	- 	 • 	

• 

th<*.Tet.* VitA  7•7': 	
4?' .4  .4 	 • _3: 	

;— 

%N..: ?a • • 	 •,4•• • 

ii 
I 



2 	• 

DL 100-10461 
WGB:BJD 

GEORG 	KIES 
Adkin _Jewelers (pawn shop) 
122 _West Jefferson 
ficimber 16, 1963 

CLYD 
Boyd itar School, 
314 South Beckley
December 168.1963 

The following individuals when viewing the photographs 
described above, advised that this strap could be possibly used 
as a professional type gadget bag in such a manner that the long 
strap would fit under the gadget bag and the large piece of 
leather'would be used as a shoulder strap. Thee individuals said 
llat they had no idea of the origin of this strap: 

Mr. KUR 	ISEL 
Manager 	. 
1Z417iT Stir Camera Exchange 

 
one. 
	Jefferson. 

December 13,-1963 

Mr. SAMUEL, YES 
Receiving-Clerk 
Hornstein, Incorporated 
2820 Commerce 
December 16, 1963 

Mr. EUGENOIOSE 
Shipping_ etk- 
Hornstein, Incorporated- 
2820 CoMiiisie 
December 16, 1963 

Mr.- RICK 	ALI ACE 
Branch Offi e.Manager 
Inter- Coptinental:Marketing_Corporation 
-1131 Dragon 	; 
"Member 16; 1963 
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D. Efforts to Trace Source of 6.5 mm 
Mannlicher-Carcano Cartridges 

• 

ti 

• 

.• 	 ..•••‘• .,'" 	1•• "••.., • 

- 	• 	 - • -4...w • 	"Z.! 	 * 	 • 	• 



1 

HO 62-2115 
TDD:gn 

Re: Six point five mm Mannlicher-
Careen° Cartridges 

The following investigation was conducted by 
SA TERENCE D. DINAN at Houston, Texas on December 6, 1953; 

The following persons advised that their businescce 
operate strictly over-the-counter and neither receive nor 
honor mail-order requests for the purchase of ammunition 
of any type. These persons further advised to the best of 
their recollection, they have never sold 6.5 millimeter 
ammunition to LEE HARVEY OSWALD: 

G. W.YBARROW - 
Vants Surplus_SM:ger  
83227Jensen 
Houston,  lexas 
L. H JOHNSON - Owner 
JohLsonis-a generalmerchandising store 

1;"Box :537 	“. 
Humble, Texas 

• 
WALTER HKBEYMER - Owner 
Heymerts Army Surplus__ 
-12611:13±.Oad . 
Viaieport, . Ttxas. . 

JORS - Owner 
Lewie .8._ArTny Surplus _. 
Highway 90 
Libetty,-Texas .̀"MOIND 

On November 30, 1963, MEYEW'REISWERG, Vicis Jewelry 
and Loans (es) known as Vicfs For_GUna), 2413 Market Street, 
Galveston .Te:ms, advised SA cAmbs L. KIFBY, JR., that he - 
handles 6:5 millimeter ammunition, but could locate - no record 
of having sold any of this type of ammunition to LEE HARVEY 
OSWALD. He advised that he only maintains the names of the 
purchasers of ammunition that are shipped by mail. 

S. 

 — 	 . 	 "1r  • 
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Ho 62-2115 
TDD:gn 

Re: Six point five= Mannlieher-
Careen° cartridges/SOuthern 
Trading company, Houaton,Aer.aa_ 

The following investigation was conducted by 
SAs TERENCE D. DINAH and MALCOLM R. HARWELL at Houston, 
Texas,, on December 6, 1963: 

J. DALE, IRAMSEY, PreSidentljouthemm Trading 
Company, 4012 Griggs, made available a carboncopy of 
invoice # 5111 reflecting the shipment of 20,000 rounds 
of 6.5 Western Ammo (military) to Southern Trading on 
December 7, 1962. This shipment was sent frun New York 
City, New York, on thac,d_ate and was directed to Southern 
Trading through GEORMAOCIR mqs, 3950 Lake Shore' 
Drive, Chicago, Illinois. 

RAMSEY advised that these 20,000 rounds were 
distributed to Southern Trading's retail outlets as well 
as other retail accounts and that supply was entirely 
depleted by September 3, 1963. RAMSEY stated that.this 
distribution consisted of 53 individual outlays of 6.5 
ammunition. He furnished the following breakdown of those 
retail outlets receiving portions of the 20,000 rounds: 



120 

10,000 

Van's 
Surplus 
Store, 
8322 
Jensen, 
Houston, 
Texas 

Wets Pica.' .1/15/63 
Guns, 2413 
Market, 
Galveston, 
Texas 

1/7/63 
	

24857 

24885 

2 

HO 62-2115 

NUMBER OF ROUNDS 	RETAIL 	AMOUNT OF 
PURCHASED 	OUTLET 	PURCHASE  

INVOICE # 

  

120 	 Van's 	12/10/62 	24747 
Surplus 
Store, 8322 
Jensen, 
Houston, 
Texas 

L. I. 
Johnson, 
Rt, 1, Box 
557, 
Humble, Texas 

Academy 
Super Surplus 12/17/62 24797 
Sales, 321 
Congress, 
Austin, Texas 

200 

980 

12.14/62 24776.  

Ar 
( 
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HO 62-2115 

NUMBER OF ROUNDS 	RETAIL 	AMOUNT OF 
	

INVOICE # 
PURCHASED 	 OUTLET 	PURCHASE 

160 Van's 
Surplus 
Store, 8322 
Jensen, 
Houston, 
Texas 

1/28/63 	24929 

100 Beymerls 	2/15/63 	24997 
Army 
Surplus, 
Freeport, 
Texas 

100 
	

L. H. 	2/26/63 	25012 
Johnson 
Rt. 1, 
Box 537, 
Humble, 
Texas 

100 	 4/15/63 	25128 

120 	 Lewie's 
Army 
Surplus, 
Liberty, 
Texas 

5/23/63 25227 

RAMSEY stated that the other 8,000 rounds were 
distributed in 43 outlays to Southern Sales Company stores 
and GI Surplus stores, which are the—affillated retail 
outlets of Southern Trading Company in Houston, Texas and 
the surrounding area. He furnished the following breakdown 
of these retail outlets: 

01— 
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Southern Sales Company 
6 separate stores all located 
in Houston, Texas 

GI Surplus Stores 
3 Corpus Christi, Texas.  
2 Beaumont, Texas 
1 Nederldnd, Texas 
1 Port Arthur, Texas 
1 Orange, Texas 

RAMSEY advised that the exact amounts distributed,•  
to the above 14 Southern Trading Company retail affiliates 
could not be determined. He added however, thA*• none of 
these retail outlets handle any mil order business. 
He further advised that he did nut presently know tether 
or not those retail outlets in Houston, Humble, Freeport, 
Liberty and Galveston, Texas, not affiliated with 
Southern Trading, handled orders for ammunition received 
through the mails. 

RAMSEY advised that the above itemization 
constitutes the entire 20,000 round shipment received 
December, 1962 from GEORGE ZUCKER and that none of that 
ammunition was shipped to retail stores in the Dallas-
Fort 'forth or New Orleans areas. 

er 
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E. _Alleged Target Practice by LEE HARVEY 
OSWALD 
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_ The following investigation was conducted by 
SA KENNETH R. ALBERT at Dallas, Texas: 

On November 27, 1963, N. T. (DOLLY FISHER, 
Deputy.Chief, Patrol Division, Dallas, Texas Police 
Department, advised 'he was not-iiare-of any information 
indicating thattwo unknown men were seen by officers of 
his department on November 20, 1963, sighting-in a rifle 
near the scene of where the President was assassinated, nor 
any information these men were sighting-in on two silhouette 
targets and when police attempted to contact these men, 
they could not locate them. 

FISHER telephonically contacted 11„Col._ZARL 

1130YD, Regional Office, 1pth_INTC Group, Dallas,  Texas, 
and was advised by him that personnel of his organizition 
had heard- on Friday 'afternoon, November 22, 1963, while at 
the Dallas Police Department that the Police Department had 
received a call Wednesday night regarding two men sighting-
in a rifle on Continental Street. Chief FISHER stated be 
bad no information indicating this was true and had the 
following items checked in an effort to substantiate this 
rumor; however, he could locate no informtion to substantiate 
the rumor: 

1. Officers' return sheet on radio calls. 
2. IBM listing of radio calls as.to location, and 
3. Dispatcher's call sheet. 

Chief FISHER then had the officers working the 
daylight shifts on November 20, 1963, and November 21, 1963, 
contacted in an effort to determine whether or not any of 
the officers had seen these men and did not report it, 
since there was no record of anyone calling in to make a 
complaint. Chief FISHER advised he was unable to locate any 
officers who bad seen anything even resembling this incident. 

Captain WILL FRITZ, Homicide Bureau, was contacted 
concerning this matter and stated be was not aware-of such 
information, and this information had never come to his 
attention. 

..• 
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Mr. G. CiriAGAN, 136 Casalite (BR 6-3071), 
Garland, Texas.., employed ai-A- Maintenahce man, Dallas Flood 
Control, 2245 Irving Boulevard, Dallas, Texas, on December 2, 
1963 reported the following to SA DAVID H. BARRY as a possible 
test site for the firing of the rifle in question used by 
LEE HARVEY OSWALD: 

HAGAN described this site as that below the levees 
of the Trinity River between Hampton Road and Irving Boulevard, 
Dallas, Texas, that point where the Hampton Road pump station j 
is located. He stated that this site could. be  called "the open 
range of Dallas," it so frequently is used for test firing of 
rifles by hunters and others. HAGAN said that the elevation and 
trejectory as OSWALD had found at the Texas School Book Depository 
building could be Aimulated by firing from the levee to the river 
bottom. He stated that the area is strewn with shell cases 
as a result of the firing by numerous individuals. 

• 

• 
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December 7, 1963 
Dot. 	  

ER • 

WADD 	OBERTSON, also known as "SLIM Ai TSON, 
was interviewed at 104 Woodland Drive, Irving, Texas, where he 
is employed.by Mr.7ELLTS DUNN as i yard man.' ROBERTSON stated 
that in the latter part of August or first part of September, 
1963, he and his wife t  OPAL ROBERTSON, saw a white man, about 
25 years of age, 5' 9" - 5' 10", tall, weighing about 160 
lbs., with dark hair receding at the temples, clean-shaven 
and no glasses, as this man was firing a rifle on the Trinity 
River Bottom behind 104 Woodland Drive, Irving, Texas. 

ROBERTSON said the man had piled two bales of hay 
one on top of the other and was using the hay bales fora restinL 
place for the rifle. ROBERTSON explained this occurred .shortly 
after a mower had cut grass in the river bottom and the bales 
of hay were lying about, easily available. 'The man had an 
unidentified woman and small boy with him. The boy appeared 
to be about four years of age. He described the woman as 
in her 20's, 5' 6 , 130 lbs., dark hair, no glasses. ROBERTSON 
was unable to note the caliber or detailed description of the 
rifle being fired by this man, and stated he did note the 
rifle had a scope on it. 

ROBERTSON said after the assassination of President 
KENNEDY when he saw pictures of LEE HARVEY OSWALD on television 
and in the newspapers, he felt the man he had seen on the Trinit: 
River Bottom looked like OSWALD. ROBERTSON said the man was 
shooting at a homemade bullseye target which he had placed on 
the side of the levee in the Trinity River Bottom. The woman 
and small boy stood and watched him while he fired the rifle. 
The day the man was observed firing the.rifle, ROBERTSON 
observed a car parked nearby which presumably belonged to the 
man doing the shooting, although ROBERTSON did not see the 
man leave in the car. ROBERTSON described this as a black 
car, make not known, model - early 1950's. ROBERTSON advised 
about four or five days after he first saw the man in the 
latter part of August, 1963, he and his wife, OPAL, were 
fishing in the Trinity River when the same man came up alone 
and spoke to them. The man asked ROBERTSON and his wife if 
they were catching anything and stood and talked to them for 

12-7-63 	Irving, Texa on 	 at 	  Filei 	  
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Par five or ten minutes. ROBERTSON said the man's manner. 
was pleasant and he asked where ROBERTSON and his wife 
lived. When they told the man they lived nearby, the man told 
ROBERTSON and his wife he lived in Irving but he did not specify 
an address. 

■ 
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)ecember 7, 1963  pa 

Mrs. OPA440BERTSON was interviewed at 104 Woodland -
Drive, Irving, Texas, where she and her husband, iWADDELL 

tROBERTSON, are employed by Mr. ELLIS DUNN as serVils. 
• 

OPAL ROBERTSON stated she was, with her husband during 
the latter part of August -1)V: early part of September, 1963 
when they observed a white man in his 20's fire a rifle in the 
Trinity River Bottom located behind 104 Woodland Drive, Irving, 
Texas. Mrs. ROBERTSON said they observed this man around 
5:00 or 5:30 one afterncion. Mrs. ROBERTSON said after she had 
seen pictures of LEE HARVEY OSWALD in newspapers and on 
television, she believed the man they saw firing the rifle 
in the river bottom looked like OSWALD. Mrs. ROBERTSON said 
the man was accompanied by a woman in her 20's, 5' 6", 130 lbs. 
with dark hair, and a small boy about four - years old. A dark-
colored car of an old model was parked nearby. . 

_ On that particular afternoon, the man was firing a 
rifle at a home.nade bullseye target which he had placed on the 
levisein the river bottom. 

Four or five days later, Mrs. ROBERTSON and her 
husband were at the z'!.'r  bottom fishing, and the same man 
came up and spoke to them:and carried on a friendly conversa-
tion with them for five or ten minutes. She recalled the man 
saying he was from Irving, Texas, after he had asked them where 
they were from. 

40  12-7-63  et 	Irving,. Texa 	Fa., DL 14d=10461  
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Major LEON POWERS, Assistant Chief of Police, Irving, Texas, 
furnished four 6.5 brass shell casings which were recovered by the 
Irving Police on a temporary shooting range located on Highway 183 
at Belt Line between 2:00 and 3:00 p.n., on November 29, 1963. 

Be advised these'shells do not have to be returned after  
they have been examined by the FBI Laboratory. 

Fils
.,ID en 12/11/63 at  Irving, Texas 	 L 100-10461 

ARTHUR E. CARTER:v* 	•
•

• 	 12/11/63 
by Special Agent 	 Date dictated 	  
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Date  Ikember 14. 1963  

4  le 

/.! 

Mr. WILLIAM RA Trun advised he resides 
at 419._$taffordsh3.re, Dallas, Teaar, and that he 
is khown as "BILL;" and own4-1'bu4Less kLown as 
"Bill's Decorating," which is located at 209 Martha 
at Euless, Texas. 

Mr. FULLER said he observed two persons 
sighting in a rifle on a makeshift range located 
on Highway 183 at Belt Line near Irving, Texas, 
a day or two before the President was asetssintted, 
and he said after Preeident EENNEDT's of eassination 
he telephoned LEON POWERS, Aesisttnt Chief of Police, 
at Irving, Terms, on Saturday, November 2f:!,, 1963, 
to give his the information bectuee he believed 
this Makeshift range would bet goad piece to check 
to determine if LEE HARVEY OSWALD vlght Lars used 
the range to practice shooting. He said that he 
did not get close enough to the tro individuals. 
to get a good description of there but he recalled 
one of the individuals wore a tam cloth jacket and 
was bare headed, and after seeing OSTALD's photo-
graph on TV and in the nevepapers be felt there 
might be some slight resemblae4s. He stid the other 
person appeared to be a young boy in his late teens 
but he paid no particular attention to either of 
these men. He did not observe whether tl-ey had a 
car and did not stop to look at them so he was -un-
able to furnish any more definite information con-
cerning these people. 

Mr. FULLER said he hal never )own LEE 
HARVEY OSWALD or JACK RUBY at a&p time and had never 
actually seen either of them until the TT and news 
media produced photographs of them. 

• r 

at  12/14/63  at  Euless, Texas 	Fos ,'  DL 100-10461 
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Date  December 16, 1963 

••• 

Deputy Sheriff B. Ji COURSON, Dallas County - Sheriff's. 
Office, on Decepber 11, 1963, advised he Ead been contacted by 
W. WILLIAM J4KHONEA, Route 2, Box 442, Irving,_Texas. At the 
time of this contact, HONEA-furnished COURSON with two empty 
cardboard ammunition boxes which apparently at one time con-
tained 6.5 caliber Italian ammunition. These two empty boxes 
were approximately 2" x 3" x 3" in size. 

HONEA told COURSON he found the boxes in the 
vicinity of an abandoned gravel pit near living, Texas. 

en 	 12/11/63.t 	Dallas, Texas File 
I DL 100-10461 

by Special Agent CHARLES T. BROWN, Jr./rms7  Date dictated 12/16/63 
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1 	 Dot,  December 3, 1963 

On December 3, 1963, Inspector T04iiizy of 
the United States Secret Service made available three 
emptY-6:5-Imm.cartridges-rbt1inry United States 
Secret Service Agent CRARLIS I MERL from the Bares 
Gun-SW-it-2119 goiTh Beckley Street, Dallas, Texas. -J- 
These cartridge cases 'ere obtained from Mr. A. R. 
PAPURT, who believes these-zsrtridgrks. were fired at 
the Sports Dome Gun Range, 8000 West Davis Street, 
Grand Prairie, Texas, around November 12, 1963. 

• 
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LARRY LYNN LARK, .514 Royal Avenue, Grand, 
*Prairie, Texas, advided on December 9, 1963, as fol-
lows: 

He frequented the Sports Dome Rifle Range 
in Dallas, Texas, and was acquainted with MALCOLM 
PRICE, who, also practiced there. PRICE had dis-
cussed with him the fact that LEE HARVEY OSWALD had 
been at the range and that he, CLARK, might have seen 
him. 

a. • 

En said he had seen OSWALD's picture on 
TV and in the papers many times and he could not re-
call having seen this individual at the rifle range. 
He said the face Ic,ked vaguely familiar but he could 
not tell where he ri61it have seen this party before; 
He did not knew LEE HARIEY OSWALD by name, description 
or by photograph, nor did he know JACK RUBY, although 
he had seen this man's picture in the newspapers also. 

• . 	 . • - 	 -fr-r-  sat ir'"cwk.‘1-..m.'' 
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Doctor DO 	DALE WHITCOMB, M.D., 1005 Southwest.. 
Third -Street, Grand Prairie, Texasj.advised JAMES Z. WHEELES, 
of 733 Danish Drive, Grand Prairie, Texas, on December 6, 
1963, saw a television news program pertaining to the 
activities at a firing range between Dallas and Grand Prairie, 
at Which LEE HARVEY OSWALD possibly had practiced. Mr. WHEELES 
furnished that information to Doctor WHITCOMB and they recalled 
they had practiced also at What they believed was the same 
firing 'range recently. They decided this matter should be 
reported to the FBI. 

Doctor WHITCOMB said be and ,Mr. 
4 P.M., November 13, 1963, arrived at*the 
located just off Highway 80, just east of 
between-Grand Prairie and Dallas. Doctor 
stall number 5 and Mr. WHEELES from stall 

WHEELES, at *bout. 
fiiing range 
Grand Prairie, 
WHITCOMB fired from 
number 6. Mr. WHEELES 

told him an individual, in either stall number 7 or number 8, 
had done an excellent job of rifle firing, hitting four 
bullseyes out of four shots from 100 yards. Doctor WHITCOMB 
did not see that individual and could not furnish his 
description and could not give any indication as to Whether 
it might have been LEE HARVEY OSWALD practicing. . 

Doctor WHITCOMB bad his three small children with 
. him and immediately after he and Mr. WHEELES finished firing, 

Doctor WHITCOMB and Mr. WHEELES gathered up some of the empty 
cartridge shells and gave them to Doctor WHITCOMB's Children, 
Who took them home as toys. Doctor WHITCOMB does not 'Know What 
type of rifle was used by that person and said a number of the 
cartridge shells in possession of his children could not be 
identified by himas 6.5 mm shells, but said somect them might 
be of that caliber. 
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On December 9, 1963, Doctor WHITCOMB furnished 
65 empty rifle cartridge shells that he obtained from his 
residence that day. He said these had been accumulated by 
his children, most of them having been obtained on November 
1963, from the above described firing range, Which he believes 
is located'in about the 8000 block of West Davis, Dallas 
(U. S. Highway 80), Which is located just east of Grand 
Prairie, Texas. 



Doi.  4cember 11, 1963 

1 

JAMES ELES, 733 Danish_plrive,GrandPrairie, 
_Texas, Who is a r tired Major, U. S. Air Force, and presently 
employed.as an,INTrance 4tigent.by John Hancock Mutual Life.. 
Insurance CoMpany, 2906 Maple Avenue, Dallas, advised he and 
Doctor DONALD DALE WHITCOMB, on November 13, 1963, from about 
4 P.M. until dusk practiced rifle firing at the rifle range 
located in the 8000, or 8200, block West Davis, Dallas, 
the name of Which he does not recall, but believes the name was 
Sportsdrome Rifle Range. He fired from stall 6 and Doctor 
WHITCOMB from stall 5. To his left, in stall 7, an unidentified 
individual was firing a rifle Which looked something like a 
rifleshe had observed on television' later as being the rifle 
LEE HARVEY OSWALD alledgedly used on November 22, 1963, 
when President KENNEDY was assassinated. 

- He saw the man in stall number 7, but cannot now 
remember enough about him to furnish any physical description 
and cannot either state that he was OSWALD, or that he was 
not OSWALD. He recalled the person appeared pleasant in his 
manner, and he recalled the muzzle blast from the rifle was 
heavier than from the 30.06 rifle be (WHEELES) was firing. 
That person was hitting a two-inch bullseye almost every time 
from 100 yards. He said he helped Doctor WHITCOMB pick up 
some of the spent cartridge shells for the WHITCOMB Children. 
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- On December 12, 1963, L. V. (I.0.1,PREDDY,1121... 
Fort Worth Avenue, Dallas, Texas,_.  urnished'ipproximately 
-2.0 empty brass shellcasings to SA ARTHUR E. CARTER. Mr. 
PREDDY said he picked these up at the Sports Dome Rifle 
Range at 8000 West Davis in Dallas, Texas, on the Saturday 
after the President was assassinated and on the Monday . 
following. He requested they be returned to him when 
they had served their purpose in the investigation. 

On December 12, 1963, RICHARD C?LOPEZ, a salesman_ 
in the sports department of the Ht.L. Green Company, 1616 
Elm_Street, _Dallas, Texas_, examined the above deicribed 
shell cases and advised SA CARTER that none of them were 
6.5 caliber and none.of them could have been fired in a 
rifle such as the one that was used in the assassination of  
President KENNEDY on November 22, 1963, at Dallas, Texas. -- 

On December 13, 1963, SA CARTER returned the empty 
shel6casings to W. L. V. PREDDY at 3325 Fort Worth Avenue, 
uthere7is employed by the Dye.  Trucking Company. 

a 
. v  • 

:^2,1" 



(11;10cember 14, 1963 

Mr. FLOYD GVYIVIS, owner of the Sports 
Dome. 	

ir 
gifleRange, 8000West DayTIT1R1liTexii;-  

iiecuted a receipt for two boxecontaining t5 
pounds of assorted, empty, brass cartridge cases, 
which were submitted to the FBI Laboratory for 
appropriate examinations in correction with the 
investigation of the assassination of President 
JOHN F. KENNEDY, November 22, 1963. 

Mr. DAVIS advised he had no aelitional 
information concerning persons who,  might have seen 
an individual believed to be pimilLx to LEI HARVEY 
OSWALD at the Sports Dome Rifle Range. 
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Dots  December 16, 1963  

MR. JAME4‘THOMPSON, 1116 Gilpin Street, Dallas, 
texas, advised he has telephoiiiabef-FE 16955,.and.in 
the fall of 1962 he was a,partner with FLOYD GUY DAVIS 
in the operation of the- oiti ki 	Dome Rifle Range, 8000 
West Davis. He recalled that on Sunday, November 17, 1963, 
he went out to help Mr. and Mrs. DAVIS operate the range 
from about 8:30 a.m. to 5:30 p.m., or sundown. 

Be said Mrs. DAVIS operated the traps and Mr. 
DAVIS ran the turkey shoot with a rifle. He, Mr. THOMPSON, 
ran the rifle stalls. 

He observed the New Orleans Police Department 
photograph No. 112723 dated August 9, 1963, of OSWALD and 
advised he did not resemble anyone who appeared at the 
rifle range on November 17, 1963. Mr. THOMPSON said he 
recalled- he examined all of the rifle targets that were 
fired on by the customers on that particular day, and no 
one shot any unusually good targets with a "tight" pattern 
or group. 

He said he had no recollection of any very large 
men with heavy beard and earmuffs, and he distinctly recalled' 
that that particular Sunday was not cold. 

Mr. THOMPSON said he did recall changing a couple 
of targets where the shooter fired on the wrong targets. 
One of these men was firing from position 6 and the other 
from position 9. He said he had never known JACK RUBY or 
LEE HARVEY OSWALD and was inclined to believe that the 
persons who had believed OSWALD on the Sports Dome Rifle 
Range might just have "imagined" they had seen someone there 
who appeared to be OSWALD. 

Mr. THOMPSON furnished the following description 
of himself: 
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Name 	 JAMES THOMPSON 
Height 	 6'1" 
Weight 	 245-pounds 
Hair 	 Dark brown, curly 
Eyes 	 Hazel 
Complexion 	 Rough, dark, acne scars on 

neck, front and back, and 
chin. 

He said he believed on that particular Sunday 
he was wearing a red knit long sleeved sport shirt and 
khaki pants. 

He advised he did not know the identity of any 
shooters who might have seen someone resembling OSWALD . 
at the Sports Dome Range. 

W. THOMPSON said he wished to state that the 
range was only open about five weeks prior to the assassination 
of President KENNEDY during the 1963 season. He said he had 
_no partnership interest in the operation of the range during 
this year (1963). 

• 

• 
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C FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTCTION 

'1 	 Date 	12/17/63  

.:• //f __- 
Mr. EA LIPSCOMB, 3561_Marquet, Dallas, telephone 

number EM 1-7989 Whose card appeired iii-RUBY's property, 
was 	at his place of employment, Earl Lipscomb 
Associates, 3605 Inwood Road, Dallas, at which he furnished 
the following information: 

He advised that he met JACK RUBY on only one 
occasion and this was sometime this past year, exact date 
he could not recall, at which time he visited the Carousel 
Club with a friend of his whom he identified as being E. G. 
BYERS, who is a Field Engineer at Houston, Texas. Mr. 
LIPSCOMB stated that he and his friend, BYERS, had stopped 
at the Carousel Club this one occasion inasmuch as they 
had heard the entertainment was very good. He explained_ : 
that this was the one and only time he had visited the 
Carousel.Club and was the first and only time he had met 
JACK RUBY. He could vaguely recall that particular evening 
when they visited the Carousel Club and believed that they 
were attempting to locate some Dixieland music. Upon 
arrival at the Carousel Club, they realized that there 
was no Dixieland music and had only stayed for a few 
minutes. Upon their departure from the Carousel Club, he, 
Mr. LIPSCOMB, introduced himself to JACK RUBY and asked 
Mr. RUBY it he knew of any place in Dallas where they 
might be able to listen to some Dixieland music. JACK 
RUBY was unable to furnish a place where they could listen 
to Dixieland music and referred them to his other club, 
Vegas Club, and suggested that they may like to visit 
the club that evening. 

Mr. LIPSCOMB further advised that upon his 
departure from the Carousel Club, he gave JACK RUBY a 
business card with his name, employment and address on 
it and believed this was the way that this card got in 
RUBY's possession. 

Mr. LIPSCOMB stated that he could offer no 
information pertaining to associates, friends or any 
background information in regard to JACK RUBY. He knows of 
no association between RUBY and LEE HARVEY OSWALD, the 
reported assassin of President KENNEDY. Mr. LIPSCOMB 
was exhibited a photograph of OSWALD, at which time, be 
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40. 

advised that he had never net this individual and had only 
seen the picture in the local newspapers. He advised he 	- 
knew of no connection whatsoever between OSWALD and 
RUBY. 

Just prior to the completion of the interview, 
Mr. LIPSCOMB advised that he had received information to 
the effect that a dentist and his son, who reside somewhere 
in Oak Cliff, are sporting enthusiasts and in connection 
with this, had seen LEE HARVEY OSWALD at a rifle range 	.... 
during the past few months. The information he received. 
indicated that the dentist's son, name unknownl.had 
actually looked at LEE HARVEY OSWALD's .rifle at one 
time when they were visits z_the rifle range. Mr. LIPSCOMB 
stated that a Mr. THORNTO VICKREY, telephone number 	;7; ;,/ 
WH 8-3701, would be able o furnish the identity of both --- 
the dentist and his son for information in regard to this 
matter. He could offer no further information concerning 
LEE HARVEY OSWALD and stated that the information received 
in connection with this was strictly "second-band" and 
was offering it for whatever it was worth. 	 . 

Mr. LIPSCOMB was unable to offer any information 
as to why JACK RUBY had shot OSWALD and did not possess 
any information regarding either the assassination of 
President KENNEDY or the shooting of OSWALD other than 
what was pointed out in the local newspapers. 

Mr. EARL LIPSCOMB was of the opinion that E. G. 
-4BYERS could offer no more information other than that which 

he, LIPSCOMB, related to the interviewing agent, inasmuch 
as this was the first visit to the Carousel Club by Mr. 
BYERS. 
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a  .0n December 5, 1963, the Houston Office advised that 
KENNETVCONGLEV, Student,  Sam .Houston State Teachers College, 
Huntsville, Texas, advised he mit-ii- Dr;'110111WWOOD'aind his eon 

•-.TERLING:it-Vrifre range in west Dallas ondRovember 16, 1963. He /1- '1/4' 
Jadvised he and STERLING used booth #4, occupied at the time by 
white male, 25 years of age, 5'9-10", slender build, sandy hair, 
wearing wire-framed spectacles, and yellow western shirt, snaps 
down the front. This individual had a rifle, possibly 7 mm. with 
scope, claimed to be four power. Rifle appeared not to have full 
stock, and was colored light brown. Gun spit fire and had strong 
recoil. Clip appeared to slant at the bottom. This person fired 
ten shots and departed. LONGLEY does not believe this individual -  
1s identical with LEE HARVEY OSWALD. 	 • 	 1.  

• 

LOFGLEY advised he was also accompanied by DAN and GERALD 
SPENCER, Edwards Circle, Dallas4'Texas. LONGLEY advised that the 
SPENCERS have advised him they did not notice person in question.- 



FD-302 (Rev. $.3-$11) 

Dot.  12/11/63  
1 

Mr. GERAL SPENCER, 
his brother, DAN, w re out on 
afternoon, November 16, 1963. 
three hours sighting in their 

SPENCER stated he recalls that he and his brother occuled 
booth 3 next to KENNETH LONGLEY and STERLING WOOD who used booth 

SPENCER advised he does not recall the individual described ' 
by KENNETH LONGLEY and who was alleged to have used booth 4 for a 
short peribd of time prior to the time LONGLEY and STERLING WOOD used 
it. 

SPENCER advised he does not recall seeing anyone at the-
range who resembled pictures of LEE HARVEY OSWALD that he had seen 
on television or'-in the newspapers. 

SPENCER stated he recalls seeing a big man down at the 
end of the range. He stated he was well over six feet tall and had 
a black beard. SPENCER stated be does not know who the man is and!hd 
hadnever. seen him before. He stayed he did not pay any attention to 
who night have been with this person. 
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1119 Edwaids Circle, advised he and 
range on Saturday 

He saa-IIiil were there for approximately 
;dines. 	i_j/ jo( /)' 

by Special Agent 
WILLIAM O. 	SON:va 
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	 Dot.  12/11/63 

I  
D SPENCER, 1119 Edvords_circle, aailied that on Saturday 

afternoon, N vember 16 1953, he and his brother, GERALD SPENCER, 
went to a rifle range in Vest Dallas. He stated they were there 
from about 2:00 p.m. until approximately 5:3q p.m. He stated he 
recalled they listened to the Baylor-Texas football game while they 
were at the rifle range. 

SPENCER advised he and his brother were also in the company 
of a Dr. BOXER-WOOD, STERLING WOOD, and KENNETH LONGLEY. 

SPENCER advised he does not recall seeing individual des-
cribed by KENNETH LONGLEY. He stated he vaguely recalls a rifle 
that was spitting fire but recalls nothing- about the individual who 
was handling the gun. 

SPENCER advised be has seen numerous photographs of LEE 
HARVEY OSWALD in newspapers and on television but does not recall 
anyone out at the range on that particular day who resembled OSWALD. 

SPENCER adtbsed he recalls an individual who was out on 
the range for an hour or so who occupied booth 9 or 10. He said he 
remembers him because he was such a large individual. He said he 
was about 6'4" and bad a heavy black beard. He stated he does not 
know who this individual is cr who he was with at the range. 

150 
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December 6, 1963 

1 

AL 	cGAFFEY, Box108c.H4tchins, Texan, advised 
that at approximately 11:3 	M. 	November-  20, 1963, while 
working in the fields near McCormas Road and Central Express, 
he heard shots from an adjoining field. Mr. McGAFFEY stated 
that he went to the area in which he heard the shots and saw 
a male individual sitting in a 1957 Chevrolet, blue over white 
in color. Mr. McGAFFEY related that he approached the individual 
and advised him that he was trespassing on his land and would 
appreciate it if he would leave. He continued that the un-
identified individual stated that he was new in the area and 
was looking for an area to do some target shooting. McGAFFEY 
further related the individual did not 'cause any trouble; 
but left the area as instructed. 

Mr. McGAFFEY stated that the unknown individuall.s 
described as white, male, 25 to 30 years old, thinning brown 
hair, medium fair complexion, and was wearing a light blue 
jacket. Mr. McGAFFEY advised that he did not see the weapon 
unknown individual was using and cannot recall any other 
details regarding this man. 

Mr. McGAFFEY examined New Orleans Police Department 
Photograph No. 112723 of OSWALD and Dallas Police Department 

' Photograph No. 36398 of RUBY, and advised that the individual 
who was target shooting on November 20, 1963 is definitely. 
not identical to RUBY, and that he is of the opinion the ' 
photograph of OSWALD is not identical to the unknown indiv-
idual, but felt that there was a slight resemblance. 

• 

Mr. McGAFFEY stated that at approximately 5:00 P.M. 
on November 20, 1963, he again heard shots from the adjoining 
field from where he was working. He further stated that he 
again went to the adjoining field and observed another unknown 
male individual. He related he advised this individual 
that he was on private property and asked this individual his 
name. Mr. McGAFFEY continued that this individual refused to 
furnish his name. He stated that he is unable, to recall the 
make of automobile this person was driving but advised that the 
license was a 1963 Texas license, Number PU 7862. 
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Mr. McGAFFEY related that this individual is described 
as a white male, 200 lbs., 5' 10", 40 years old, dark hair, 
and of Jewish nationality. He further related that this 
individual was carrying a rifle with a mounted scope, but 
explained that he 	not familiar with rifles and cannot 
elaborate further. 

Mr. McOAFFEY explained that this unknown individual 
does not resemble the photograph of OSWALD in any way, but 
related that this individual resembles the photograph of RUBY 
to some degree, but felt the individual not to be RUBY. -- 
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Records of the Dallas County Auto License Bureau .. 
were caused to be searched by SA JAMES W. SEINFORD on December 6, 
1963 and reveal that 1963 Texas License Nutter PU 7862 is issued 
for a 1963 Chevrolet convertible under the same of JAMES T)(Hnz, 
7298 Williamson Road, Dallas, Texas. 

• 

• J 
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	 Date  December 11, 1963 

JOHNNI 6WLING advised he resides at  1808 Kirby, -
Carrollton,. Texas, and is employed in the maintenance sectri< 
of Braniff Interpational,Airwayi at 	Lemon Avenue in 
Dallas, Texas. He said he had never known JACK RUBY or LEI 
HARVEY OSWALD. 

Mr. BOWLING said he picked up some empty 6.5 
brass shell casings on a field which is used as a practice 
range by the residents of Carrollton, noting that this area 
is located on Belt Line west of Carrollton where a bridge 
formerly crossed a creek. He said there is no organization 
to-the way people place their targets in this area; and 
since they use no regular type targets or target frames, he 
would have no idea where the impact area might be from the 
position'where he recovered the four shell casings. 

He said he recovered one of these on one occasion 
and the other three on another occasion which he would judge 
to be the last week in November. He believes he gave the 
first one to a friend named ROBERT L. GOODWIN, who resides 
at 1806 Southwest Third Street, Grand Prairie, Texas, on 
about December 4, 1963, and he recalled that on about 
December 6, 1963, he gave Mr. GOODWIN three more 6.5 shell 
cases and added that it is his custom on his days off from 
his employment to go to various shooting areas where he picks 
up empty shell cases, and he in turn gives them to friends 
of his who are interested in reloading cartridges. 

Mr. BOWLING said that in his experience it is 
noted that there is a very limited amount of 6.5 brass, most 
of the brass being 30.06 and 30-30 caliber. He further 

advised he was alone when he picked up these 6.5 shell cases 
and said they need not be returned regardless of whether it 
is determined that they were fired from the gun which was 
%laud to assassinate President KENNEDY. 

O1  12/10/63 	t  Dallas, Texas 	Fait  DL 100-10,461 
#-EDWIN D. KUYKENDALL and f 

by Special Agents  ARTHUR E. CARTER/gm  

This document contains neit,..r recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It le the property of the FBI and L loaned to 
your agency: It and its contents ore not le be distributed outside your agency. 

Dote dictated 
 12/10/63 

SZI 



Date  December 10, 1963  

ROBERT 	GOODWIN advised that he is a radio 
maintenance mechan c at Braniff Airways, 7701 LeGa7ivenue, 
Dallas, TEXIIrlind-riiides at 1806 Southwest Third Street, 
Grand Pfairie, Texas., He advised his hobbies areginos, 

and metal work. A friend and felloW employee of:his, 
JOHNNIE BOWLING, who lives in Carrollton, Texas, has been 
picking up spent brass shell cases at various shooting areas 
in the Carrollton-Irving-Grand Prairie and Dallas areas, 
and he brings this brass to him and he reloads it; 

Mr. GOODWIN raid that since the assassination of 
President KENNEDY, he has been going over the shell cases 
that BOWLING brought him, and he had four 6.5 shell cases 
which were brought to him by BOWLING which he.retained at 
his home. He .said theseweres according to BOWLING,.picked up 
at the range which is located west of Carrollton Square on 
Beitline near the Trinity River Fridge at a place in the 
river bottoms where people pretice with their rifles. He 
said the first shell was brought to him on Sunday night after 
the assassination, and on December 6, 1963, BOWLING brought 
him three more from the same area. He said he would telephone 
his wife, VIRGINIA GOODWIN, and have her turn over the four 
6.5 shells to a Special Agent of the FBI. • 

He said he had never known OSWALD or RUBY at any 
time and had no other information concerning. them or persons 
who might know them. . 
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Dote 
 December 10, 1963 

Mrs. VIRGIN 	DWIN, 1806_$outhwestThird.Street, 
Grand  Prairie, 	dvised 	is the wife of ROBERT L. 

1600DWIN -ifidliaid her husband had telephoned her to giVi-the 
four 6.5- empty shell casings to Special Agent ARTHUR E. CARTER, 
of the FBI. She said she also located a piece of paper with 
a map drawn on the back of it showing the location of the 
range where the shells had been picked up by a friend of her 
husband's, JOHNNIE BOWLING, of Carrollton, Texas. 

Mrs. GOODWIN placed her initials beside the 
initials of SA ARTHUR E. CARTER and the date December 9, 
1963, and the number 89-43 on the reverse side of this map. 

She said her husband said it would not be necessary:.  
to return either the shells or the map after any necessary . 
investigation had been conducted. 
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGt N 

Date 
	12/11/63 

MALCOM OTRICE,-'1127 Rice Street, Grand 
air e, Texas, teler,h;lnically communipated with the 

Dallas Office on December 10, 1963, at4 which time he 
. advised he recalled one KENNETH RAY CRAWLEY, a machinist, 
who resides at Ri.zhardson, Texas, was present at the 
Speed Dome Owl Rage, trend Prairie, exae, on one of 
the days LEE HARVEY OSWALD supposedly was.seen at the 
range. PRICE raid he believed CRAWL was present at 
the range on one of the days when a urkey shoot was held 

. at the range. 
/-/- • 

• 

on ..2,11!  /63  at 

by Special Agent 

Da? ley, Texas  
.%); 

CHARLES T. BWIWN. JR. jot  
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AT RICHARDSON, TEXAS  

Tne following investigation was conducted by SAsJAMES 
J. WARD and ROBERT E. BASHAM on December 12, 1963: 

./ The November, 1963 city directory for Richar4son 

I 

reflected four CRAWLEY families residing in Ric ardson, those 
being LESLIE C. at 508 Apollo; D.E., 600 block f Fair View 
Drive; H.D. and CARLA at 532 ia Salle, at sepal  to phones. 

LESLIE cfrV:cAAwiagy, 508 Apollo Streetlwas contacted -- 
and advised that he'never hears of KENNETH RAY CRAWLEY and that - 
his brother, D. E. CRAWLEY, resided on Fair View Drive and he 
knew that D. R. did not have any sons or relatives named KENNETH 
RAY CRAWLEY.  

KENNETH RAY RAWLEY was located atfa? Ira Salle Drive, 
BiAbardson,_Texas, an advised that a photograph of LEE- EARVEY-
OSWALD was unknown to him. He furUher stated that he never 
saw OSWALD at the Speed Dome Gun Range at Grand Pvairie, 
Texas, on the day of the turkey shoot. He said that he believed 
this day was the Sunday before the Presidential parade which 
would have been November 17, 1963. He sail he attended a 
turkey shoot with his uncle, HOWARD PRICE, who lives on Rice 
Street in Grand Prairie. He said this was the only day he had 
been to the Speed Dome Gun Range. 
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Cr 	- 
Date  12/11/63  

1 

Mr. JOHNAiNG, Editor,"DallasMorning_Newsti_Dallas, 
Texas, was interviewed relifiielTan artielecaptioned "Further 
bswald's Tie to Range Revealed." In this article, it was noted 
that an investigator, name unknown, said TUeSday, December 10, 1963, 
that•LE2 HARVEY OSWALD had tested his rifle at'a Grand Prairie 
firing range shortly before President KENNEDY was killed. 

Mr. KING stated he could not divulge the name of the 
investigator but he could tell BA DRAIN that the investigator had 
stated that on the day OSWALD tested his rifle at the Grand 
Prairie range that one MICHAEL PAINE drove OSWALD to this range. 
Mr. KING stated this was the only information he could reveal 
regarding this article and its source. 
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MI 	AINE, 2515 West Fifth Street, Irving, Texas, 
advised that he has never taken LEE HARVEY OSWALD to the 

5pbertSportsprome Rifle Range near Grand Prairie, Texas, or to any 
cl,...r other range. He stated in fact that he has only had OSWALD 

'" in the car with him on two occasions, one being in the spring 
of 1963 when he drove him from his residence at that time, 
214 West Neeley Street, Dallas Texas, to the PAINE residence 
at 2515 West Fifth Street, Irving, Texas, and the other being 
in October, 1963, when he drove OSWALD to the campus of Southern 
Methodist University, Dallas, Texas, where both attended a meeting 
of the American Civil Liberties Union. 	 / 

PAINT PtatcA that he has no knoirIag-e-bf any Mlle-
practice conduAAd 17 T117 HARVEY OSWALD anywhere in the Dallas*  
Texas area or in foot in the United States. 

Mr. PAINE stated that ff he had previously indicated 
that the meeting of. the Arusrioan Civil Liberties Union occurred 
at Mc Farlin 	 2:11U, this is an error, since the meeting 
actually occurred ati Seleeman Hall which is also on the SMU 
campus. 

12/31/63 et  Irving, Texas 
dr090 
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On November 29, 1963, Mr. E. Pli frigi, 2019 
Ferndale4_Dellas,-Texas, telephonically dvised SA MILTON L. 
NEWSOM that he is a amber of the Lancaster Gun Club and 
practices firing his rifle at the club rang,  frequently. 
Be said that approximately two weeks before the President's 
assassination he observed an individual at the Lancaster 
Gun Club Range that was possibly identical to LEE HARVEY 
OSWALD. BASS said be is not certain of this identification; 
however, be recalled that the man was very rude, rough in 
appearance and appeared to be an excellent shot with the 
rifle he was using. He said the rifle bad a scope and that 
the magazine protruded in front of the trigger guard exactly' 
like the one pictured in the newspapers that was ,used in the 
President's assassination. He said as nearly as be could 
recall this man's description fit that of OSWALD. BASS 
advised the President of the Laneaster Gun Club is Pl.:NTER B. 
BAKER and that Mr. BAKER has been staying at the club during 
the time practice sessions with riflee have been allnwed. 

On December 3, 1963, Mr. HVNTER BAKER,  717  
Winston, Dallas, Texas, advised SA KE!NETH B. JACKSON that 

"Eli; 	Oiegid4irof the Lancaster Gun Club and that be 
spends a greit dgilbf time at the iinge, usually about 
four or five days a week. He said some weeks he is there 
everyday in the week and stated that he had never observed 
anyone at the range who resembled LEE HARVEY OSWALD and 
that if a rifle such as OSWALD allegedly used in the assassi-
nation of President. KENNEDY bad appeared on the range in the 
possession of any member cr guest he would have likely 
remembered it. He referred to this type of rifle as "junky". 
He said that OSWALD was not a member of this gun club, and 
he was unable to furnish any information to indicate that 
anyone resembling OSWALD may have visited the range at any 
time. He pointed out that there is a gate at the entrance 
to the range which is normally kept locked and that only 
members are Permitted to have keys to the gate for entry 
on the pretises. 

• 

On December 3, 1963, Mr. I. P. BASS was recontaeted 
regarding this matter, and be advised that be was uneble to 
furnish any additional information to identify the individual 
that be had observed on the ranee of the Lancaster Gun. Club 
approximately two weeks before the President's assassination. . 
He said that as beet he could recall the individual whom he 

• 
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mately three weeks previously on an occasion when there 
were no other persons at the range with the exception of a 
man who came there with what he described as a gun that 
looked like a "typical mail order gun". He said that he 
did not pay much attention to this man, but he feels that 
the man ma have been an inch or two taller than his father 
who is 5'7i". He stated the man was driving-a L961 blue 
Falcon sedan, and be was quite certain the man wore glasses. 
He said he has no recollection of how the man was dressed. 
He said that after observing photographs of LEE HARVEY OSWALD 
that he does not have any reason to believe that this indi-
vidual was OSWALD based upon his recollection of the man. 

SA KENNETH B. JACKSON conducted the interviews of 
E. P. BASS and JAN BASS.on December 3, 1963, at Dallas, Texas. 

recalled as possibly resembling OSWALD kept bothering him 
which he himself did not appreciate because he goes to the 
range to shoot and does not like interruptions. Re said 
the gun in the possession of the individual whom he thought 
resembled OSWALD was an ordinary-looking gun and bad a tele-
scopic sight. He said it had a mahogany stock which was not 
an oil-soaked stock. He said that as best he could recall 
there may have been no others present at the range other 
than himself and his son and the individual wham he thought 
resembled OSWALD. BASS said that be did not know this 
individual as a-member of the gun club and bad no way of ,. 
knowing who the person might have been. He said, however,,  
that he probably would have presumed at the time that the 

was as a member of the gun club since the gun club range 
is restricted to the use of members and their guests. Kr. 
BASS said that his son, JAW BASS, age 15, is quite 'alert 
and has a better recollection probably of this individual 
then he himself. 

On December 3, 1963, JA 	SS, age 15,2019 
Ferndale, Dallas, Texas.,..advised t at he accompanied his 
'Tither E. R. BASS to the Lancaster Gun Club Range approxi- 
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Re: JOHNNY ODELL . 

On December 7, 1963, Assistant Chief of Police, M. V. 
STEVENSON, Dallas, Texas, furnished a copy of a report concerning 
one JOHNNY ODELL, an employee of the Lone Star Mill and Lumber 
Company, to SA JAMES W. BOOKHOUT. This report was made by 
Detective M. H. BRUMLEY and is as follows: 

▪ The Blowing information was received from Detective 
P. M. PARKS, Administrative and Special Investigations Section, 
Special Service Bureau, Dallas Police Department. 

'PARKS stated that he received information that JOHNNY 
O'DELL, an employee of the Lone Star Mill & Lumber Company, 
600 N.AilldWood Road, Irving, Texas, phone B1 3 5121, made a 
statement to his fellow employees approximately four weeks prior 
to President KENEDY's visit to Dallas that someone should put 
a bullet between Kennedy's eyes. 
'Approximately one week prior to KENNEDY'S arrival, O'DELL 

made the remark that his shoulder was sore, that he and some guys 
had been practicing with a rifle; indicating they had been 
practicing to shoot President KENNEDY. 

`Upon receiving news that KENNEDY had been assassinated, 
O'DELL said to his fellow employees that 'you know that I didn't 
do anything', 'I couldn't do anything like.that, I was just_ 
kidding'.' 

f 
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r December 16, 1963 

JO 	0 DELL, home address 1123 Belew Street, 
Irving, Texas, and employed at Lone Star Mill and Lumber 
Compaq, 600 North Wildwood Road, Irving,-was interviewed 
at hia-place of employment. He advised he had been employed 
at his present job for the past, seven years. 

/ 

O'DELL stated he had disagreed with the KENNEDY 
administration's policy on integration and that "he may" 
have made statements in connection with this disagreement 
which could have been misinterpreted to indicate that he 
held personal animosity toward the President, but that be 
did not. 

Prior to the opening of deer season, O'DELL 
stated he and two of his friends went to hii uncle's farm 
located at Keller, Texas, where he fired'his .30 -caliber 
Winchester rifles, a 30.06 sporting rifle and a 7.65 mm. 
rifle, sighting in all of these gAkts for the purpose- of 	_ 
hunting deer. On his return to work the following Monday, 
he stated he "may" have made statements about his shoulder 
being sore from rifle shooting, but he definitely did not 
mean that he had been practicing with this rifle for 
anything but hunting deer. 

O'DELL stated that he had served in the.U. S. 
Army from May 8, 1951, to April 23, 1953, when honorably 
discharged at Fort Sill,Aklahoma._ Na further stated that 
he had not even had a fist fight since the age of approxi-
mately nine years and that he was not a person who would 
even wish harm to anyone, particularly the President. O'DELL 
stated that he was working at his job in Irving, Texas, when 
he received news by radio of the President's assassination 
and that he was "shocked and dumbfounded" and also that be 
"could not believe what he heard." 

O'DELL stated be did not know either OSWALD or 
JACK RUBY and that the only thing he had ever even heard 
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concerning OSWALD was some newspaper writeup which had 
appeared sometime before concerning OSWALD's return to 
the United States from Russia. 

The following description was obtained from 
personal observation and interrogation: 

JOHNNY O'DELL 
White 	• 
Male 
1/7/30 
5'91/2" 
150 pounds 
Brown (parts on left side) 
Married 
States never arrested and 

has only received one 
traffic ticket in his life. 

2 years in U. S. Army under 
Serial No. US 54 053 4417 

Name 
Race 
Sex 
Date of birth 
Height 
Weight 
Hair 
Marital status 
Identification 

. 	record 

Military service 

I • 
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Re: RALPH GARLAND 

Tae Milwaukee Office by co Tanication dated December 3, 
1963, advised Mr. and Mrs. RICHARD V. ell CLAIR, Route 2, 
Sturgeon Bay, iii117151113iiirilere-111—Ds14.aeiTi1711!, on November 22, 
196"3-,--tlii 	 ME Fe eir son 'RI" LE IA —CIFt, age F.4, had 
been taking treatment for leukemia at the Tay1-.1. Clinic in Dallas 

= but on the night of November 21, 1963, hal die . 
/1)/ k /i.-/, 	/ v.- . /..• , / /-, 	7. IC./ e:0  w , '. '' - 

. 	On the morning of November 22, 196 , at approximately 
11:00 AM they were at the Noah Camp an Sons Ambulance Service 
and Funeral Home, 4202 Live Oak, Dallas, where one of the funeral 
home employees came into the funeral h:'me carrying a ,short rifle 
with a telescopic sight. They were Loth yr the opinion this man 
was employed for the funeral home. Mey ale., described this 
unknown individual as being of the calcasism raze, 61  tall, 200 
pounds, with light brown hair cut short. Mr. IS CLAIR gave this 
unknown person's age in the early 20's wheraas Mrs. LE CLAIR 
thought the unknown individual wrild be in his early 301s. : 
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